## 食物事故報表 Food Incident Post



合物安全中心 Centre for Food Safety

gifters area provided	
Heading	The Department of Food Safety (食品安全廳) of the Macao
	Municipal Affairs Bureau (IAM) (市政署) - A notice regarding a
	recall of bottled water in Macao due to presence of Pseudomonas
	aeruginosa.
The	The Department of Food Safety of the Macao IAM issued a notice
incident	regarding a recall of bottled water in Macao due to presence of
	Pseudomonas aeruginosa.
	Recalled product (in Chinese):
	■ 揚一達純天然飲用水
	● 生產日期為 2024 年 4 月 29 日
	Details of product being recalled are listed in the website of the
	Department of Food Safety of the Macao IAM.
Source	Website of the Department of Food Safety of the Macao IAM
	https://www.foodsafety.gov.mo/c/news/detail/257a6938-9245-
	4553-96fd-ac132c596182
Position of	Information on product distribution outside Macao is not
CFS	available from the website of the Department of Food Safety
	of the Macao IAM. The Centre for Food Safety (CFS) is
	investigating whether the affected product has been imported
	to Hong Kong and is contacting the relevant authority for
	further information. Preliminary investigation did not identify
	local sale or import of the affected product.
	• Acquisition of the product through online purchase or
	international travel cannot be excluded.
	Consumers should discard the product and not consume it.
	CFS will remain vigilant and monitor for any new development
	and take appropriate actions when necessary.
	Investigation by CFS is ongoing.
	Pseudomonas aeruginosa found in bottled water may indicate

## 食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





	contamination of the water source and/or during the
	manufacture, packaging, transport and storage process. The
	presence of a large amount of Pseudomonas aeruginosa in
	packaged water can be associated with changes in taste,
	odour and turbidity, but rarely causes severe diseases to
	healthy persons generally.
Additional	NA
information	
Postod and 10 May 2024	

Posted on: 10 May 2024